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Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

Statement of Intent Use Tribal Gaming Revenues for County Law Enforcement Grants.

Legislator Meyer . Amendment 4

Legislator 2 Pass or Fail Pass

Legislator 3 Spending Cut

Legislator 4 Withdrawn

Staff contact  Eric Package

Agency Justice

Summary Fund cooperative law enforcement agreements between the Lac Du Flambeau Band of Lake Superior

Chippewa and the Potawatomi and the counties of Vilas, Oneida and Forest.

Fiscal Impact  Total cost would be $721,101.54 over the biennium: Vilas County: $421,101.54; Oneida County:
$100,000; Forest County $200,000.

Funding would come out of the existing surplus in Indian gaming revenue fund.

Drafting Inst  Documentation on cost provided by the counties.

e

ARC Analyst ~ Raschka

.
..

Reﬁuest# _ 61
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Wednesday, June 20,2001 ™. Y _ Page 1 of 8
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.Rya'n, Robin

* From: Raschka, Adam

Sent:  June 21, 2001 2:30 PM

To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: RE: Amendment #4 (county-tribal law enforcement)
Sorry it took me so long to get back to you. I've been in caucus.

1. Yes, Yes

2.Yes

3. Evenly over the biennium
4. Yes ,

----- Original Message-----

From: Ryan, Robin

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2001 11:24 AM

To: Raschka, Adam

Subject: Amendment #4 (county-tribal law enforcement)

| have a couple of questions on how you would like this amendment drafted:

1. | assume that this is one time funding and that it is separate from the DOJ and Office of Justice
Assistance programs for county-tribal law enforcement grants.

2. Is it correct that the funding for Oneida and Vilas Counties is for cooperative law enforcement with the
Lac du Flambeau tribe, and the funding for Forest County is for cooperation with the Potawatomi (Mole
Lake reservation)?

3. When should the funding be disbursed? should it be disbursed evenly over both years of the biennium?

4. Should any unused funding revert to the Indian gaming appropriation account at the end of the
biennium. '

thanks

06/21/2001
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. Ryah, Robin

* From: Ryan, Robin

Sent:  June 22, 2001 11:01 AM
To: Onsager, Paul

Subject: ARC amendment #4

The ARC is providing grants to 3 counties for law enforcement training activities with tribes. The grant amounts
for the biennium are:

Vilas: $421,101.54
Oneida: $100,000
Forest: $200,000

for a total of $721,101.54 or $360,550.27 in each year.

| take it | should found to the nearest 100. This leaves me $721,100 in the biennium. Should that translate into
$360,600 in each year, or $360,600 in the first year, then $360,500 in the second? thanks

06/22/2001
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State of Wiscansin |
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb1301/1

:......Raschka — AM4, County—tribal cooperative law enforcement
agreements

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend theﬂ]ﬂ/(as follows:
1. Page 252, line 3: after that line insert:
“kr) Grants for cooperative county— \/
tribal law enforcement PR-S A 360,600 360,600”.
2. Page 394, line 2: after that line insert:
“SECTION 859r. 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (6) (kr) Grants for cooperative county-tribal law enforcement. The

amounts in the schedule to provide grants to counties for vcooperative law

enforcement activities with Indian tribes as provided under 2001 Wisconsin Act ....
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(this act), section 9101 ‘(2 ). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
under s. 20.505\/(8) (hm) 15r. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
shall revert to the api)ropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

SECTION 859s. 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act
.... (this act), is repealed.”.

3. Page 397, line 21: after that line insert:

“SECTION 890g. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. The amount transferred to sub. (6) (kr) shall be the amount
in the schedule under sub. (6) (kr).

SECTION 890h. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes, as created 'by 2001

Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed.”.

4, Page 1298, line 24: after that line insert:
=

“21 RANTS FOR COOPERATIVE COUNTY-TRIBAL LAW ENFORCEMENT.

(a) From the appropriation account under section 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes,
to the office of justice assistance, the department of administration shall allocate the
following amounts to the following counties in each of fiscal years 2001-02 and
2002-03 to support law enforcement agreements with the following Indian
reservations:

1. To Vilas County, $210,550 to support a law enforcement agreement with the
Lac du Flambeau band of Lake Superior Chippewa.

2. To Oneida County, $50,000 to support a law enforcement agreement with the

Lac du Flambeau band of Lake Superior Chippewa.
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3. To Forest County, $100,000 to support a law enforcement agreement with the
Forest County Potawatomi. q\a{)‘v\
(b) Each county that receives money under par] (a) shall report to the office of

justice assistance on how that money is expended.”.

5. e 1416, line 25: after that line insert:
" v

“(3¢) GRANTS FOR COOPERATIVE COUNTY-TRIBAL LAW ENFORCEMENT. The repeal of

sections 20.505 (6) (kr) and (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2003.”.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb1301/1dn
FROM THE RLR....:

........

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU M

The request does not identify which agency should allocate funds the the counties, nor
to which agency the counties should report their expenditures. This draft assigns the

office of justice assistance, within the department of administration, the responsibility
to allocate the grant money and to receive reports.

Please note that because this amendment directs the office of justice assistance to
allocate grants to specific counties to the exclusion of others it may be a private or local
bill. Article IV, section 18, of the Wisconsin Constitution prohibits any private or local
bill from embracing more than one subject. If enacted as part of the budget bill, this
amendment may be subject to a challenge that it violates the state constitution and
may be invalidated.

Robin Ryan

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.state.wi.us



- DRAFTER’S NOTE = LRBb1301/1dn
FROM THE RLR:cmh:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 25, 2001

The request does not identify which agency should allocate funds the the counties, nor
to which agency the counties should report their expenditures. This draft assigns the

office of justice assistance, within the department of administration, the responsibility
to allocate the grant money and to reccive reports.

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



()]

© 00 a3 O

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb1301/1
RLR:cmh:pg

ARC......Raschka — AM4, County-tribal cooperative law enforcement

agreements
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 252, line 3: after that line insert:
“kr) Grants for cooperative cbunty—
tribal law enforcement ' PR-S A 360,600 360,600".
2. Page 394, line 2: after that line insert:
“SECTION 859r. 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (6) (kr) Grants for cdoperative county-tribal law enforcement. The

amounts in the schedule to provide grants to counties for cooperative law

enforcement activities with Indian tribes as provided under 2001 Wisconsin Act ....



o [} W w N -t

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

2001 — 2002 Legislature —92- prees

(this act), section 9101 (21k). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
under s. 20.506 (8) (hm) 15r. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505v(8) (hm).

SECTION 859s. 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act

.... (this act), is repealed.”.
3. Page 397, line 21: after that line iﬁsert:

“SECTION 890g. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes is crcated to read:

20.505 (8) (Bm) 15r. The amount transferred to sub. (6) (kr) shall be the amount
in the schedule under sub. (6) (kr).

SECTION 890h. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes, as created by 2001
Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed.”.

4. Page 1298, line 24: after that line insert:

“(21k) GRANTS FOR COOPERATIVE COUNTY-TRIBAL LAW ENFORCEMENT.

(a) From the appropriation account under section 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes,
to the office of justice assistance, the depértment of administration shall allocate the
following amounts to the following counties in each of fiseal years 2001-02 and
2002-03 to support law enforcement agreements with the following Indian
reservations:

1. To Vilas County, $210,550 to support a law enforcement aéreement with the
Lac du Flambeau band of Lake Superior Chippewa.

2. To Oneida County, $50,000 to support a law enforcement agreement with the
Lac du Flambeau band of Lake Superior Chippewa.




B~ W N

w 3 O Ot

2001 — 2002 Legislature -38— k%gtgﬁgléé

3. To Forest County, $100,000 to support a law enforcement agreement with the

Forest County Potawatomi.

(b) Each county that receives money under paragraph (a) shall report to the
office of justice assistance on how that money is expended.”.

5. Page 1416, line 25: after that line insert:

“(3k) GRANTS FOR COOPERATIVE COUNTY-TRIBAL LAW ENFORCEMENT. The repeal of

sections 20.505 (6) (kr) and (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes takes effect on J uly 1, 2008.”.

(END)



